



City of Richmond

900 East Broad Street
2nd Floor of City Hall
Richmond, VA 23219
www.rva.gov

Legislation Text

File #: RES. 2020-R034, **Version:** 1

To declare surplus and to authorize the Chief Administrative Officer to seek proposals for the [~~properties~~] property located at [~~112 North 7th Street, 114 North 7th Street, 116 North 7th Street,~~] 500 North 10th Street[, ~~401 East Broad Street, 730 East Broad Street, 800 East Clay Street, 808 East Clay Street, 609 East Grace Street, and 601 East Leigh Street~~] for the purpose of facilitating the purchase and development of such [~~parcels~~] parcel. (As Amended)

WHEREAS, the [~~properties~~] property located at [~~112 North 7th Street, 114 North 7th Street, 116 North 7th Street,~~] 500 North 10th Street, [~~401 East Broad Street, 730 East Broad Street, 800 East Clay Street, 808 East Clay Street, 609 East Grace Street, and 601 East Leigh Street,~~] with Tax Parcel [~~Nos. W000-0008/010, W000-0008/009, W000-0008/008,~~] No. E000-0235/001[, ~~W000-0025/001, N000-0002/016, N000-0009/002, N000-0009/001, W000-0008/001, N000-0007/001,~~ respectively,] in the 2020 records of the City Assessor, [~~are~~] is a property owned by the City of Richmond that the City has determined [~~are~~] is no longer necessary for public use;

NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND:

That, pursuant to section 8-60 of the Code of the City of Richmond (2015), as amended, the [~~properties~~] property located at [~~112 North 7th Street, 114 North 7th Street, 116 North 7th Street,~~] 500 North 10th Street, [~~401 East Broad Street, 730 East Broad Street, 800 East Clay Street, 808 East Clay Street, 609 East Grace Street, and 601 East Leigh Street,~~] with Tax Parcel [~~Nos. W000-0008/010, W000-0008/009, W000-0008/008,~~] No. E000-0235/001[, ~~W000-0025/001, N000-0002/016, N000-0009/002, N000-0009/001, W000-0008/001, N000-0007/001,~~ respectively,] in the 2020 records of the City Assessor, [~~are~~] is hereby declared surplus real estate, and the Chief Administrative Officer is hereby authorized to seek proposals for such [~~properties~~] property pursuant to section 8-62 of the Code of the City of Richmond (2015), as amended, and other applicable provisions of Chapter 8, Article III of the Code of the City of Richmond (2015), as amended.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED:

That this resolution shall be in force and effect upon adoption.